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The Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District herewith issues this Addendum No. 5 to the above 
referenced Documents.  Except as modified below, all other terms and conditions shall remain 
in effect.  Strikethrough texts are words deleted from original RFP text and 
bold/italicized/underlined/red/ text are changes to original RFP text. 
 

 
1. Question 1: I was not able to join the call this morning, so I apologize if this 

question was already addressed.  Are actual store locations/ service centers 
required for participants in the bid?   
 
Can uniforms/garments be shipped to AC transit locations for distribution 
or is a service center/ store required to provide uniforms to employees. 
 
We utilizes are relationship with Men's WEARHOUSE to provide 
fitting/measurement assistance for employees.  
 
Response Q1:  
 
Proposers are required to have a service center to allow operators to try-on 
uniforms, purchase uniforms, and have them fitted/altered. 
 
 

2. Question 2: I have a question regarding the RFP. We have a program called 
UniLease that we would like to propose to you and include in the RFP.  
Specifically the Oxford Shirts and Pants would go under the UniLease Program 
and the other items: jackets, vests, ties, shoes etc.…. would be available through 
the On-Line Portal.  Here is how a Unilease works: 
 
(We suggest Putting the Oxford Shirts and Pants under this program) 
 

 Cintas provides a set number of shirts and pants for each employee ( if 
they work 5 days a week we suggest 5-6 shirts and pants each) 

 Cintas will do a Professional Fitting Event to minimize ordering errors and 
ensure your employees have uniforms that fit properly from the beginning 

 Cintas will deliver the garments and check in weekly to see if any items 
need to be repaired, upgraded, or changed (Instead of AC Transit re-
purchasing each time) 

 AC Transit Employees will wash their garments and notify Cintas of any 
needs listed above 

 No upfront cost to AC transit  
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We Suggest the On-Line Portal for the other items that are easier to calculate 
sizes for such as jackets, vests, ties and shoes that do not require as much 
regular maintenance as the main uniform. 
 
Response Q2:  
 
We are not interested in this program at this time. 
 
 

3. Question 3: Please see below questions regarding RFP 2016-1367 for the Bus 
Uniform Program: 
 
A. If a bidder states that delivery may fall outside of the 30 days for standard 

sizes (due to a size being out of stock with the manufacturer) or 60 days for 
custom (as custom generally takes 90 – 120 days or more to be provided by 
the manufacturer), will points will be deducted, since this is out of the bidder’s 
control? 
 
Response Q3A: 
 
Because this is an RFQ indicate what you can reliability do.  If another 
vendor can be more responsive then they would receive more points in 
this area.  
 
 

B. If a bidder does not have a website up and running currently, would they 
disqualified if they could not get it up and running by the time of the award of 
the contract? 
 
Response Q3B:  
 
Having a website up and running is a requirement of this procurement. 
 
 

C. Will a bidder be disqualified if they do not have websites up and running for 
other agencies? 
 
Response Q3C:  
 
Having a website up and running is a requirement of this procurement. 
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D. Please define the requirements for references.  Is there a dollar, volume, or 
program requirement for a reference to be considered acceptable? 
 
Response Q3D:  
 
There is no dollar value or volume limitations defined. However, 
references from customers of similar size and scope would be preferred 
to demonstrate the capacity of the vendor to meet all requirements 
defined in this RFP. 
 
 

E. Per the discussion in the pre-bid meeting, would you please define the 
requirements for the Company Store?  Is this something AC Transit wants 
available or is it a requirement?  Would AC Transit offer a buyout clause to 
purchase any unused product from the Company Store on a quarterly basis, 
since the items in the Company Store would be specific to AC Transit only? 
 
Response Q3E:  
 
Company store.  This is a place where other employees can buy shirts, 
mugs, hats, etc.  AC Transit will identify all items that are required and 
sources. This will be very limited selection of no more than items.  
Inventory should be kept to less than $1,000.  AC Transit will buy out 
Company Store items at vendor’s cost up to $1,000 at the end of the 
contract. 
 
 

4. Question 4: What are the driver populations at each of the 4 bus yards? 
 

Division 2: __436__________ Division 3: __125__________  
Division 4: __397__________ Division 6: __430__________ 

 
 

5. Question 5: Page 10 of 85: Section 2, Item A, last bullet point states that vendor 
must stock 90% of all “basic” item sizes, and 75% of additional uniform item sizes 
unless otherwise noted.  What does AC Transit define as “basic items?” 

 
Response Q5: 
 
Basic uniforms are defined in on Page 45, Attachment A, Section IV, 
Uniform Requirements 
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6. Question 6: We expect to conduct driver measurements 1 week after the award 
of the contract start date (January 1, 2017).  We will be ordering uniforms 
immediately thereafter.  Is it acceptable to AC Transit that we complete stocking 
of this 90% of all “basic item” sizes after we complete this first uniform order? 

 
Response Q6:  
 
Stockage requirements must be meet 30 days after the contract is signed. 
90% stockage level is acceptable. 
 
 

7. Question 7: Will AC Transit provide the digitized logo for our use to complete the 
embroidering process? 

 
Response Q7:  
 
No.  AC Transit will provide the artwork. 
 
 

8. Question 8: Alterations:  Beyond the initial basic alterations (hemming of new 
pants), how does the proposer recover costs for alterations?  Is this charged 
against the voucher or is the driver responsible for these charges? 

 
Response Q8:  
 
Alterations are charged against the voucher. 
 
 

9. Question 9: Cropping of shirt tails:  Drivers often ask to crop their shirts, thereby 
eliminating the tails and creating a straight line across the bottom of the shirt.  
Does AC Transit allow this alteration?  

 
Response 9:  
 
No. 
 
 

10. Question 10: We had planned to propose our poly-cotton blend (55/45%) button 
down, collared dress shirt/blouse that has been very well accepted by our clients; 
this is a high quality shirt.  Is this an acceptable shirt for this proposal? 

 
Response 10:  
 
This garment is with the specifications of this RFP. 
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11. Question 11: We had planned to propose our polo shirt that has breathable, 
moisture-wicking, odor-fighting characteristics that is 100% polyester.  Is this an 
acceptable shirt for this proposal?   

 
Yes. 
 
8.1 The color for the above shirts is “steel gray.”  This color is recommended to 
provide contrast and definition between the silver in the AC Transit logo and the 
shirt. 
 
Response 11:  
 
The color is acceptable. 
 
 

12. Question 12: We recommend additional pants options since we have found 
many clients have experienced allergic reactions to both wool and polyester.  As 
a result, we recommend adding a 65/35% polyester/cotton.  Can this article be 
used for the “All Season Fabric” listed in Attachment B 3 (Pants/Shorts)?  We 
can also recommend adding a polyester/wool blend (55/45%) polyester/wool as 
an “All Season Fabric.”  Are these “All Season Fabric” recommendations 
acceptable options for this proposal? 

 
Response 12:  
 
No poly/cotton pants.  Poly/wool blend 55/45% are within specifications 
for Winter.  However, operators will wear these all season.  Polyester 
pants are required to provide operators with an additional option. 
 
 

13. Question 13: What are the payment procedures for AC Transit’s voucher 
system? 

 
A. How does the vendor submit invoices to AC Transit? 

 
ResponseQ13A: 
 
Invoicing will be sent via mail or email to the program manager 
named in this RFP and to the following positions: 
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AC Transit 
Director of Transportation 
Transportation Department 
1600 Franklin Street, 8th Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 
510-891-4805 
 
 
AC Transit 
Senior Administrative Assistant 
Transportation Department 
1600 Franklin Street, 8th Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 
510-891-4885 
 
 

B. Understanding the previous contractor is responsible to turn over all 
employee names, voucher info and balances, will AC Transit also provide 
a data download of driver’s names and voucher numbers to ensure 
accuracy of data? 
 
ResponseQ13B: 
 
Yes 
 
 
 

C. Does AC Transit notify the uniform vendor whenever new employees are 
issued a new voucher? 
 
ResponseQ13C: 
 
AC Transit will notify the vendor of new employees so that they can 
be loaded into the on-line ordering system. 
 
 

D. Does the driver submit and surrender the voucher upon making their first 
uniform order?  If not, other than tracking the voucher balances in our 
computer system, is there any other tracking of vouchers by AC Transit?  
Are those updates provided to the uniform vendor? 
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ResponseQ13D: 
 
AC Transit will provide the vendor the names, badge numbers, and 
balances for each employee.  Vendor will be required to track 
employee’s uniform balances.  AC Transit reserves the right to audit 
records concerning this account and shall be given access to on-line 
ordering system to view all transactions and balances. 

 
 

14. Question 14: If two bidders pass the technical qualification round and provide 
samples and the committee chooses the uniform provided by Bidder 2, will 
Bidder 1 be asked if they would like to quote the uniforms provided by Bidder 2? 

 
ResponseQ14: 
 
No. 
 
 

15. Question 15: If a bidder states that delivery may fall outside of the 30 days for 
standard sizes (due to a size being out of stock with the manufacturer) or 60 
days for custom (as custom generally takes 90 – 120 days or more to be 
provided by the manufacturer), will points will be deducted, since this is out of the 
bidder’s control? 

 
ResponseQ15: 
 
Same question as above 
 
 

16. Question 16: If a bidder does not have a website up and running currently, 
would they disqualified if they could not get it up and running by the time of the 
award of the contract? 

 
ResponseQ16: 
 
Same question as above 
 
 

17. Question 17: Will a bidder be disqualified if they do not have websites up and 
running for other agencies? 

 
ResponseQ17: 
 
Same question as above 



AC TRANSIT REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT NO. 2016-1367 
  

BUS UNIFORM PROGRAM  

 ADDENDUM Number 5 dated JULY 22, 2016 
 
 

Page 8 of 13 

18. Question 18: Please define the requirements for references. Is there a dollar, 
volume, or program requirement for a reference to be considered acceptable? 

 
ResponseQ18: 
 
Same question as above 
 
 

19. Question 19: Per the discussion in the pre-bid meeting, would you please define 
the requirements for the Company Store? Is this something AC Transit wants 
available or is it a requirement?  Would AC Transit offer a buyout clause to 
purchase any unused product from the Company Store on a quarterly basis, 
since the items in the Company Store would be specific to AC Transit only? 

 
ResponseQ19: 
 
Same question as above. 
 
 

20. Question 20: Please provide the dimensions of the logo and the operator ID 
Number?  

 
ResponseQ20: 
 
Artwork will be provided. 
 
 

21. Question 21: In RFP #2016-1367 on page 45 #IV. Uniform Requirements, the 
RFP states the AC Transit logo (three colors) shall be embroidered on all shirts, 
blouses, caps, and jackets at no additional cost to the District.   

 
On page 50 #2. Embroidery (AC Transit Logo), the RFP states For this RFP, 
price quotes submitted by Bidders for shirts, sweaters and jackets must include 
the cost for the embroidery of the company logo and the employee’s badge 
number.   
 
However, on page 21 #5. Cost (20%), the RFP states cost to embroider AC 
Transit logo and Operator’s five digit ¾ to 1” badge number on shirts, sweater, 
and jackets should not be included in the cost of the garments but shall be listed 
separately.  
 
Do you want the cost of the embroidery to be included in the garments or listed 
separately? 
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ResponseQ21: 
 
Embroidery shall be costed out separately. 
 
 

22. Question 22: Could we get a picture of the embroidered logo and embroidered 
ID number since the RFP states that a sample of the logo must be included with 
the bid on Page 50 #2? 

 
ResponseQ22: 
 
Yes 
 
 

23. Question 23: How was the 15 mile distance for the retail outlet store 
determined?  As far we know, there is only ONE uniform company that already 
meets that criteria. 

 
ResponseQ23: 
 
The goal is to limit the distance operators must travel to procure, pick-up, 
and/or have garments altered to approximately 30 minutes of travel each 
way. 
 

24. Question 24: How is the contractor supposed to insure that manufacturers will 
grant the District the right to inspect their facilities? 

 
ResponseQ24: 
 
This requirement is eliminated unless vendor and manufacture are one is 
the same. 
 
 

25. Question 25: It is unreasonable to require that the District be granted inspection 
of contractors’ and/or manufacturers’ facilities without prior notification. Can there 
be a required notice period of at least, for example, 72 hours? 

 
ResponseQ25: 
 
This requirement is eliminated unless vendor and manufacture are one is 
the same. 
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26. Question 26: On page 14, Part IV, it states that the cost for tailoring and 
embroidering should be listed separately, however, later in the RFP it says that 
the cost for embroidering the District Logo and each driver's badge number 
should be included in the price of the garment.  Please clarify. 

 
ResponseQ26: 
 
Embroidering shall be priced separately. 
 
 

27. Question 27: If contractor has not yet determined which suppliers, 
manufacturers or local contractors it will ultimately use (embroiderers, for 
example), will the contractor be bound to only those it identifies? 

 
ResponseQ27: 
 
Changes to garments and embroiders initially offered can be made only 
with the approval from AC Transit’s program manager.  
 
 

28. Question 28: Will it be mandatory that the bus operators place their orders and 
check their allowances by computer?  Is it expected that they will be able to do 
so, or is it more likely that they will be inquiring/asking for assistance by 
telephone, requiring contractor to provide additional personnel to handle 
telephone traffic? 

 
ResponseQ28: 
 
Operators can place their orders at the service centers if they like and 
vendor staff can update ordering/accounting systems. 
 
 
 

29. Question 29: With respect to training District employees, will contractor be 
required to provide individuals with more than one training session? 

 
ResponseQ29: 
 
AC Transit will require two training sessions and potentially one 
additional training session per year for the life of the contract. 
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30. Question 30: How many District employees will need to be trained on the 
accounting software?  Would it be possible for ALL of them to be trained 
together? 

 
ResponseQ30: 
 
AC Transit will require two training sessions and potentially one 
additional training session per year for the life of the contract. 
 
 

31. Question 31: Is it mandatory that the ordering system be operational at the time 
of the submission of the RFP, or can it be customized to the District’s needs and 
the contractor can provide screenshots of the customized system that will be 
deployed if the contract is awarded?  

 
ResponseQ31: 
 
AC Transit requires proof that the vendor has an operational on-line 
ordering system in place.  Customization can occur later but must be 
completed within 30 days after award of contract. 
 
 

32. Question 32: If a bus operator orders his or her item(s) in the incorrect size on 
line OR in person, and those items are customized with badge numbers, will it be 
the drivers responsibility to pay for the new correct size item(s)?  

 
ResponseQ32: 
 
Yes.  Whomever made the mistake shall be responsible for the cost of the 
mistake. 
 
 
 

33. Question 33: On page 62, the shoes requested are to be "casual classic" or 
"mary jane" styles. Is this the style name/description from a specific vendor?  
Would it be possible to see examples of these styles? 

 
ResponseQ33: 
 
Yes.  See attached as examples.  Shoes of similar look are acceptable. 
 
 
Mary Jane and Casual Safety Shoe Examples. 
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http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjLovvV0YXOAhXDLyYKHWHaDeQQjRwIBw&url=http://www.directindustry.com/prod/shoes-crews-europe-ltd/product-40100-851037.html&psig=AFQjCNF8EAjmyeanDSsTH2Z_qkmh-Gl-Pw&ust=1469227655484167
https://www.shoesii.com/shoes/safety-shoes/casual-black-cow-leather-lace-up-safety-shoes.html
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34. Question 34: The 95% in stock/inventory requirement is extremely high.  Is it 
possible to reduce this number? 

 
ResponseQ34: 
 
The 90% stock/inventory level for basic uniform items is acceptable. 
 
 

35. Question 35: Two to four weeks are not a very long period of time to determine 
wearability of garments.  Will the District require additional information with 
respect to durability? 

 
 
ResponseQ35: 
 
Duration will be four weeks. 

 
 

II. Amendment to the General Conditions, Instructions, and Information for 
Proposers 

 
NONE 

 
III. Amendments to the Scope of Services 

 
NONE 

 
IV. Amendments to the Attachments 

 
NONE 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 5 

 


